## CWA Local 3642 Membership Meeting October 8, 2024, 6:00 p.m.

Call to order: 6:03 p.m.

E-board in attendance: Tammy Scott, Deron Johnson, Tammy Hux, Alan Creason, and

Raven Johnson

E-board not in attendance: Sebrenda Clifton and Nanette Daniels

Tammy Hux read the minutes from the last meeting:

Motion to accept the minutes for 08/13/24.

Michelle Collerette and Deron Johnson (motion carried to accept the minutes as read). Motion carried. All in favor (Tammy Scott, Deron Johnson, Tammy Hux, Raven Johnson, Alan Creason, and Michelle Collerette.

0 against. 0 abstain.

The financial report for August and September was read by Tammy Hux:

Motion to accept the financial report as read.

Michelle Collerette and Raven Johnson (motion carried to accept the report as read). Motion carried.

All in favor (Tammy Scott, Deron Johnson, Tammy Hux, Raven Johnson, Alan Creason, and Michelle Collerette.

0 against. 0 abstain.

Tammy Hux went over the audit/budget from September 2024 and presented the budget for the next six months.

Motion to accept the audit/budget report.

Alan Creason and Deron Johnson (motion carried to accept the report as read).

All in favor (Tammy Scott, Deron Johnson, Tammy Hux, Raven Johnson, Alan Creason, and Michelle Collerette.

0 against. 0 abstain.

New business was read by Tammy Scott:

We will be holding a Spring Fling (membership appreciation day) March 29, 2025 for all the members. We are planning to have the event at Bond Park at the Senior Center at Same building as we rented in 2022.

The hours for the upcoming event will be 12 noon to 6 p.m. We will post more information when everything is finalized.

The winter bid opened today. Please make sure you complete the bid process by 11 a.m. EST on October 15.

Please make sure you are keeping up with "Sys Res Ops."

The local will be closed October 14 in observance of Columbus Day.

Please remember that when requesting a shop steward per article 25, it's any steward on duty. I have important duties as president and have an entire team. The process is to reach out to a shop steward on duty. No one can be expected to work 24 hours around the clock. Your CCM will provide a list of who's on duty at that time. You will then need to pick a steward from that list. We also have a list of stewards on Facebook, local website and on the bulletin board at the res office. We also have the old contract and current TA on Facebook and our local website.

Motion to accept the new business minutes:

Michelle Collerette and Tammy Hux (motion carried to accept new business minutes as read).

All in favor (Tammy Scott, Deron Johnson, Tammy Hux, Raven Johnson, Alan Creason and Michelle Collerette.

0 against. 0 abstain.

## Report of committees:

The Finance/Bylaws Committee report for audit/budget has already been read. The Safety committee (Alan Creason and Bernard Griffin) will have their report at the next membership meeting.

We have minutes from our safety committee posted on our website. They will have another meeting in October and will share at the next meeting.

Heath and Welfare: Please keep our members and their families in your thoughts and prayers.

Wear Red: Our "wear red on Thursday" winner is Jim Sandy Membership drawing for our October 8, 2024 meeting: Michelle Collerette Is there anything anyone would like to bring to the floor before we adjourn? There were no questions.

Motion to adjourn meeting at 6:10 p.m. Tammy Hux and Deron Johnson (motion carried to adjourn).

All in favor (Tammy Scott, Deron Johnson, Tammy Hux, Raven Johnson, Alan Creason and Michelle Collerette.

0 against. 0 abstain.